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Resource List
Assistance to Meet Your Emergency Preparedness Needs
Finding sources to fund inventories of durable and consumable goods for surge capacity readiness is time-consuming and

tedious, given the many organizations and procedures involved. Funds may be available from federal, state, foundation and even

corporate sources. Consider contacting local health departments for funding opportunities or contact the nearest Metropolitan

Medical Response System (MMRS) office.

The web sites listed below name organizations providing preparedness funding, assistance in researching and finding grants,

sources of information regarding a variety of emergency situations (chemical, biological, nuclear, natural, pandemic) and sources

of training for managing emergency and disaster situations.

Sources of Grant Funds

Department of Health and Human Services - www.hhs.gov

Department of Homeland Security - www.dhs.gov

Department of Justice - www.usdoj.gov

Health Resources and Services Administration - www.hrsa.gov

National Institutes of Health - www.nih.gov

Researching and Finding Grants

Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance - www.cfda.gov

Foundation Center - www.fdncenter.org

Grants.gov - www.grants.gov

Grants Office - www.grantsoffice.com

Emergency Preparedness Information Sources

Agency for Healthcare Research (US Department of Health & Human Services) - www.ahrq.gov

American Association for Respiratory Care - www.aarc.org

American College of Emergency Physicians - www.acep.org

American Public Health Association - www.apha.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - www.cdc.gov

Chemical and Biological Arms Control Institute - www.cbaci.org

Federal Emergency Management Agency - www.fema.gov

Health Physics Society - www.hps.org

Homeland Security Institute - www.homelandsecurity.org

National Association of County and City Health Officials - www.naccho.org

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health - www.cdc.gov/niosh

National Public Health Information Coalition - www.nphic.org

World Health Organization - www.who.org

Training

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - www.bt.cdc.gov/training

Federal  Emergency Management Agency - www.fema.gov

National Disaster Life Support Foundation - www.bdls.com




